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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 26 November 2020 19:19

To: OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; D29 Yekatom Defence 

Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team

Cc: V44 LRV Team; V44LRVTeam-OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Trial Chamber V 

Communications; 

Subject: Chamber's direction regarding agreed facts/maps

Dear counsel,  

 

The Chamber recalls that it encouraged the parties to ‘reach agreement on facts under Rule 69 of the Rules to the 

extent possible’ and to submit a joint filing in this regard by 11 January 2021 (see ICC-01/14-01/18-589, para. 22). 

 

In the interests of efficiency, the Chamber particularly urges the parties to agree on maps which illustrate the 

geographical locations of the sites relevant to the facts and circumstances of the present case. The Chamber 

considers that such an agreement in advance of trial would significantly facilitate discussions related to the 

geographical location of these sites during trial and thereby expedite the proceedings.  

 

The parties are instructed to inform the Chamber of such agreement as part of their joint submission on agreed 

facts. 

 

Kind regards, TC V  
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